MEMORANDUM

April 4, 1996

To: Phil Golrick
From: Kevin Tiernan
Subject: Debbie Beatty’s list of documents without Final Determination Forms.

Listed below are RIF numbers which Debbie got from Carol’s list of documents which the FBI will
release everything but the numeric portion of the symbol number. Debbie does not have final
determination forms for these documents. Trunk documents are in bold type face.

1241002310246 Not in review track or review track archive.
1241026110079 Not in review track or archive database. 1241024210266 Not
in review track of archive database. Open 1n full in the FBI databse.

1241006510406  Not yet reviewed. Duplicate of 1241008110228.

1241006910198 Ready for Board Review. Not in review track archive.
1241010210003  Not yet reviewed.
1241013910100 Open 1in full in FBI database. Dupe of 1241006910198 (probably false
duplicate.)

1241007010059 Board determination made 3/28/96. Not in archive database.
1241000210420 Board determination made 4/1/96. Not in archive database.
1241011010390  Board determination made 4/1/96. Not in archive database.
1241015510285 Board determination made 4/1/96.  Not in archive database.
1241025710473  Board determination made 4/1/96. Not in archive database.

1241008410196 Board determination made 4/1/96. Not in archive database.
1241009310112 Not yet reviewed.

1241015910414 Not in review track or archive. Duplicate of 1241016010009 (unreported
duplicate.)

1241022810366 Evidence hold. Probably a composite duplicate of 62-109060-1st nr 582



(1241008710332) and 62-109060-2nd nr 582 (1241008710331).

1241026710493 Not in review track or archive database.



